



TO DO list

from

14th IPPOG meeting

CERN, 2-4 November 2017

(by Barbora Bruant Gulejova)

<https://indico.cern.ch/event/674777/>

WORKING GROUPS

WG on Explaining hot PP topics to Lay audience

TO DO: Write up some working material about demystifying and explaining the spin based on the fruitful discussions of WG. Based on this make a short document with suggestion of SPIN description and explanation for different audiences (WG+Barbora)

TO DO/Suggestion: Try to get TED as partner for IPPOG (for explanation of SPIN but also other topics...)

TO DO / Suggestion: Start preparing the write-up about topics which are discussed in this WG so that they can be presented at the conferences

WG on Masterclasses in new countries

TO DO: Pursuing efforts with MC in Box (Ken)

TO DO / Suggestion: Think of the solution for cases of countries without access to internet, without PP, etc...for example bringing few Raspberry Pi loaded with MC content (like MC in Box) – Ken

TO DO / Suggestion: Check out the EU funding scheme at CERN for different countries (like South Asia) – Dave, Steve, Kate

TO DO / Suggestion: Talk more often with CERN IR

Speakers and Publications Committee

TO DO: New person must be appointed every year. Nominations from IPPOG are awaited.

TO DO / Suggestion: Start preparing the write-up about topics which are discussed in the WG on Explaining PP hot topics to lay audience, and present them at the conferences

TO DO: Suggestions from whole IPPOG forum of the conferences/eventst are welcome by conveners of S&P committee – add lines to google document (EPS 2019 in Ghent, Quark conference in Venice, ...)

TO DO /Suggestion: Provide the content about publications and conferences for the internal IPPOG website (FOR IPPOGERS), slides, proceedings....

TO DO / Suggestion: In te future paper could be written from the submissions in the proceedings...

TO DO / Suggestion: Think of how to approach conferences like ECSITE which is interactive, no talks! (maybe physics slam as at EPS)

PANELS

Panel on Special Events and Exhibitions

TO DO / Suggestion: It would be good to have support materials like brochures of IPPOG (small budget projects)

TO DO / Suggestion: Encourage people to try going to new places and audiences and support them (example WOMAD)

Dedicated new WG on Exhibits (in formation)

TO DO: Make a list / database of available material and where to get it (see with CERN); work closely with new web-site effort to define new resources data base to make it more useful; identify exhibits that could be added to (new) resources database (Catia)

Panel on Beauty and Physics

TO DO: Write up working material from the beautiful discussion and maybe aim for a IPPOG publication (updated version of Ivans article)

Panel on expanding the physics scope of MC

TO DO: Continue including new PP topics in MC,like Cosmics, Gravitational waves (more discussions with VIRGO especially at the next IPPOG meeting in Piza), CLIC, Belle II, APLPHA (Steve),

ACTIVITIES

BL4S

TO DO: Provide Sarah Aretz with the information regarding the dissemination of the BL4S by IPPOGers, requested by her in email sent to ippog.forum@cern.ch.

Global cosmics

TO DO: Work on the specifications for the website (Caroline Schwerdt and IPPOG CT)

IPPOG GENERAL ISSUES

TO DO: Prepare the Addenda specifying the terms of participation of CERN in IPPOG Collaboration and discuss it with CERN (IPPOG CT).

TO DO: Correct slides of ‚IPPOG chairs welcome‘ by adding Hungary to candidate members and Iran to countries with expressed interest to become a member (IPPOG CT)

IPPOG COLLABORATION BOARD MEETING

See TO DOs directly in the official report at IPPOG internal website FOR IPPOGERS under IPPOG Reports or [here](#).